
Dear Sir Arthur Currie,

We have sent a cablegram to you to-day as follows:- 

"MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION WILL UNDERTAKE MUSEUM

SURVEY. WRITING".'\

I now have much pleasure in inviting your con­

sideration to the following details, 

application for the Survey will be placed before our 

Council on July 6th, and the Council will then select 

the ablest man in the country who is free to undertake 

the projected special survey of the McGill University

Your formal

i

'v Museums, the Chateau de Ramezay, and the Art Associa­

tion of Montreal. Since, however, Sir Henry Miers and 

myself will be in Canada during August and September 

making a general survey of museums, we think that they; 4$&
man who is surveying Montreal should have the additional 

benefit of the advice and experience of Sir Henry Miers 

and myself. It is not thought desirable that the same

individual should do the particular survey of Montreal

June 23rd, 1931•
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THE MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION
SIR HENRY MIERS, M.A., D.Sc., F.R.S.President

Hon. Secretary : D. W. HERDMAN, Art Gallery and Museum, Cheltenham 
Hon. Treasurer - ALD. CHAS. SQUIRE, 12 Barrington Road, Leicester
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